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From: John Kessler 
To: Docket Optical System; Palmdale 
Date: 8/21/20084:06 PM DATE AUG 2 1 2008 
Subject: Fwd: Palmdale Hybrid Power Project - Acreage REeD. iAUG 2 1 ~QUB 
Dear Docket Staff: 

Please docket to (08-AFC-9) the following information clarifying the Palmdale Hybrid Power Project's land use requirements. 

Thank you, 

John 

John S. Kessler 
CEC - Project Manager 
Office: 916-654-4679 
Cell: 530-306-5920 
Fax: 916-654-4421 

»> Tony Penna <tonypenna@inlandenergy.com> 8/21/2008 12:47 PM »> 
John, 

As requested, below is the acreage breakdown for the Palmdale Hybrid Power Project. 

Power Block 26 acres 
Solar Field 250 acres 
Drainage (Ponds & Ditches) 15 acres 
Access Road 23 acres 
Setbacks and Slopes 13 acres 
Temp Laydown area on adjacent property 50 acres 
Total Acreage at Plant Site 377 acres 

Transmission Line . 5 acres 
Includes Poles, Access Roads, 
Laydown Areas & Pull Sites 

Pipelines 109 acres 
Gas (8.7 miles x 50' ROW) 
Sewer (1.0 mile x 50' ROW) 
Reclaimed Water (7.4 miles' x 50' ROW) 
Potable Water (1.0 mile x 50' ROW) 

If you need any additional information, please advise. 

Regards, 

Tony 

Tony Penna 
Inland Energy 
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14390 Civic Drive 
Victorville, CA 92392 
760-843-5450 (office) 
760-646-0217 (cell) 
760-843-5759 (fax) 


